
 
 

Knox County Board  
Member Packet 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board 

June 24, 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This packet contains the meeting’s agenda, accompanying 
documentation, and minutes of recent standing committee meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compiled by Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk 



KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN  JANE SMITH 
SARA VARNER    PAM COON 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD ON JUNE 24, 2015 

 
 

In accordance with action taken at its May 27, 2015, regular meeting, 

the Knox County Board ordered that members of the Knox County Board 

will hereby meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on June 24, 2015, at the 

Knox County Courthouse, 200 South Cherry Street, Second Floor Main 

Courtroom, Galesburg, Illinois. 

Along with this notice is the agenda of matters to be discussed at said 

meeting.  The agenda can also be accessed through our web site at 

www.KnoxClerk.org. 

 

DATED: June 18, 2015            ______________________ 
                    Scott G. Erickson 

Knox County Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board 

 
 

 
REMINDER 

 
There will be a closed session to be held at 5:30PM prior 
to the regular Board meeting to discuss personnel and 
property issues. 



1 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
KNOX COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
May 27, 2015 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF KNOX  ) 

 
 Proceedings of the Regular Meeting of the Knox County Board held at the Knox County 
Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois on Wednesday, May 27, 2015, at 6:10 p.m. 
 
 The Meeting was called to order by County Board Chairman Brian Friedrich and upon 
roll call the following Members reported present: 
 
    District 1 Lyle Johnson  

District 2 Greg “Chops” Bacon 
District 3 Barbara Foster 
District 4 George Knapp 
District 5 Brian Friedrich 
District 3 Pamela Davidson 
District 4 David Erickson 
District 5 Ricardo “Rick” Sandoval 
District 1 Richard Conklin 
District 2 Robert “Bob” Bondi 

    District 3 Trisha Hurst 
District 4 Shawn Pitman 

    District 5 Jeff Jefferson 
 
And those absent:  District 1 Cheryl Nache 

District 2 Russell Nelson 
 
 Also present was County Clerk Scott Erickson. 
  
 Chairman Friedrich led the Members in the pledge to the flag. Rev. Leigh Nygard of 
Galesburg delivered the invocation. 
 
 Chairman Friedrich asked for additions or deletions to the agenda. There were none. 
 
 Chairman Friedrich twice asked for public comments. There were none. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Jefferson and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 
following items of the consent agenda: 1) minutes of the Regular and Closed Board Meeting on 
April 23, 2015, 2) claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the Meeting of May 27, 
2015 and other claims for per diem from meetings, and 3) sales tax and various taxes for the 
month of February 2015 in the amounts of $87,853.61 and $17,214.30 and public safety tax in 



2 
 

the amount of $73,429.43. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, 
Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—
(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Davidson to approve the 
acceptance of the resignation from County Board Member Russell Nelson as he is working in 
another country. Voice vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Jefferson and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 
the reappointment of Susi Taylor to the Maquon Fire Protection District Board. Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, 
Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Erickson and seconded by Member Jefferson to approve 
the appointment of Vinton Pease to the Spoon Valley Lake Sanitary District Board. Roll call vote 
is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, 
Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Erickson to approve the 
appointment of David Hawkinson to the Henderson Fire Protection District Board. Roll call vote 
is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, 
Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Erickson to approve the 
appointment of John Andrews to the Altona Fire Protection District Board. Roll call vote is 
recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, 
Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Erickson to approve the 
appointment of Russell Krans to the Victoria-Copley Fire Protection District Board. Roll call 
vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, 
Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion 
carried. 
 
 The Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, and Clerk Committee report was presented 
by Committee Chairman Greg Bacon. The monthly reports and committee minutes are included 
in the packets. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Sandoval and seconded by Member Bondi to approve the 
franchise renewal agreement with Comcast for a term of eight years. A copy of this agreement is 
included in the packets. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Foster, Knapp, 
Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(12). 
Noes—(0). Pass—Bacon—(1). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Jefferson to approve the 
Western Illinois Regional Council (WIRC) invoice for transporting and processing residential 



3 
 

paint and electronics recycling program for a fee of $10,400.00. This is budgeted from the 
landfill fund. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, 
Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). 
Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Jefferson to approve the 
resolution regarding the Health Savings Account Contribution for plan year July 1, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016. A copy of this resolution is included in the packets. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, 
Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 The Building Committee report was presented by Building Committee Co-Chairman 
George Knapp. The committee minutes and the monthly reports are included in the packets. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Knapp and seconded by Member Bacon to approve the 
final payment to Midwest Service Group for the Courtroom Renovation Project in the amount of 
$17,402.40. This project should be completed by the end of the month. Member Bacon reported 
that the chairs had not yet been delivered. Chairman Friedrich stated that it was looking good. 
The contractors are working on the flooring. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—
Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, 
Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 The Sheriff, Jail, Courthouse, Animal Control, Mary Davis Home, and Annex Committee 
report was presented by Committee Chairman Ricardo Sandoval. The monthly reports are in the 
packets.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Sandoval and seconded by Member Hurst to approve the 
upgrades to the current security and video system at the Jail. Security Electronics Integration 
Company (SEICO) installed the current system and provided a price quote in the amount of 
$38,579.00. This upgrade will add much needed video storage which will retain video storage for 
at least a year. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, 
Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). 
Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 The Nursing Home, Assessor, Zoning, GIS, and Recorder Committee report was 
presented by Committee Vice-Chairman George Knapp. These monthly reports are included in 
the packets. 
 
 The Highway and Landfill Committee report was presented by Committee Chairman 
Shawn Pitman. The monthly reports are included in the packets. This month the landfill took in 
9,216.77 tons for a tipping fee of $298,402. Net income was $133,055.00. Once the funds were 
transferred the net profit was $84,692.00.Year to date the net profit is $6,644.00.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Johnson to approve the 
resolution for improvement on Knox County Highway 11 Spoon River Bridge Replacement, 
Section 12-00103-01-BR.  A copy of this resolution is included in the packets. Roll call vote is 



4 
 

recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, 
Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 
Local Agency Agreement for Federal Participation, County Highway 11 Spoon River Bridge 
Replacement, Section 12-0012-00103-01-BR. A copy is this agreement is included in the 
packets. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, 
Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). 
Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Pitman and seconded by Member Hurst to approve Local 
Agency Agreement for Federal Participation, Rural Traffic Sign Upgrade Program, Section 14-
00000-00-SG. A copy of this resolution is included in the packets. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, 
Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Member Davidson presented the monthly report from the Knox County Board of Health. 
She reported that the auditors had requested changes and the Health Department is working to 
implement those changes. The auditors did award them very high scores.  
 
 Member Bondi presented the monthly report from the Galesburg Convention and Visitors 
Bureau. There have been serious lobbying efforts to try to convince Springfield to continue the 
present level of funding for Amtrak in Galesburg. They are also negotiating with the City of 
Galesburg to include community calendar information on Channel 7. This would also include 
continuous weather information. They are suggesting four cameras in different areas of town. It 
would be a good idea for the County to consider contributing to this project.  
 
 Member Knapp presented the monthly report from the 9-1-1 Committee.  At the most 
recent meeting, they discussed new equipment to replace the current equipment which was 
installed in 1991. This project is expected to cost approximately$300,000.  
 
 Chairman Friedrich presented the monthly report from the Knox County Area Partnership 
for Economic Development. He asked Member Bondi to share a summary of a presentation that 
he gave at that most recent meeting. Member Bondi stated one of most significant companies 
that has come into the area is Big River Resources. This is an ethanol producing company with 
locations in Galva and West Burlington as well as other locations.  One piece of exciting news is 
a new product called zein which is a byproduct of the ethanol production. This product has 
multiple applications including a coating for candies and medications. It can also be used as a 
coating in packaging of food products. Zein production is scheduled to begin by the end of next 
month in a new $20,000,000 facility in the Galva location. This is good news for the area 
economy. They expect to add 25 to 30 new jobs with more jobs to be added later at other 
locations.  Member Erickson added that there is a lot of local money invested in this business.  
 
 Member Johnson presented the monthly report from the Prairie Hills Resources Board. 
He reported that the Prairie Hills fundraiser was coming up in September at the winery in 
Carthage. Proceeds from this event go to conservation.  More information will be coming later. 



5 
 

 Member Davidson presented the monthly report from the United Council of Counties. 
She stated that she did not attend and she was confused about the date. The next meeting is in 
July and is their golf outing.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Bacon to approve the 
opening of the budget for line item changes. Roll call vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—
Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, 
Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Jefferson to approve 
specific line item changes to the budget for the following departments or funds: Veteran’s 
Assistance Commission, Child Advocacy Center, County Funds and Treasurer’s Office. Roll call 
vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, 
Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Bondi, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(13). Noes—(0). Motion 
carried. 
 
 Motion was made by Member Sandoval and seconded by Member Jefferson to approve 
the claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of April 24, 2015 through May 27, 2015 
(ordering that invoices be accepted and approved and that the County Clerk and County 
Treasurer be authorized and directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills.) Roll call 
vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—Johnson, Bacon, Foster, Knapp, Friedrich, Davidson, 
Erickson, Sandoval, Conklin, Hurst, Pitman and Jefferson—(12). Noes—(0). Pass—Bondi—(1). 
Motion carried. 
 
STATEMENTS OF GENERAL CONCERN 
 
 Member Johnson, Member Bacon, Member Foster, and Member Knapp had no 
comments at this time. 
 
 Chairman Friedrich thanked Board Members for working together and getting done all 
that has been accomplished during the last two months. He appreciates everyone’s hard work. 
 
 Member Davidson, Member Erickson, Member Sandoval, Member Conklin, Member 
Bondi, Member Hurst, Member Pitman, and Member Jefferson had no comments at this time.  
 
 The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, June 24, 2015, 6:00 p.m., at the 
Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois.  
 
 Motion was made by Member Jefferson and seconded by Member Bacon to adjourn from 
this Meeting.  Voice vote is recorded as follows: Ayes—(13). Noes—(0). Motion carried.  
Meeting adjourned at 6:43 p.m. 
 







 
 

 

Galesburg Area Convention & Visitors Bureau 
2163 E. Main St., Galesburg, IL 61401 
3093432485 ● visitgalesburg.com 

                  6/4/2015 
 
The Honorable Brian Friedrich 
Chairman of the Knox County Board 
Knox County Courthouse 
200 S. Cherry St. 
Galesburg, IL  61401‐4992 
 
Dear Chairman Friedrich, 
 
I am part of an effort to get community events back on Channel 7 in Galesburg, Knoxville & East 
Galesburg.   Through meetings with Orlee Lucero and Kerzi Peterson, the IT professionals and Gloria 
Osborn, the Finance Director with the City of Galesburg, we have located software that will allow us to 
do several things. 
 
The software is called Elite Gold from DSI International.  This software has the capability of 
incorporating a live camera feed, weather information and community events together.  Bob Bondi 
has offered to provide four cameras on the antennae atop the Bondi Building.  These cameras will 
provide views north, south, east and west of Galesburg. He is working with the city to make those 
cameras compatible with public safety.  This is an added benefit to the project for both the Knox 
County Sheriff and Galesburg Police Department. 
 
We are asking the Knox County Board to contribute $500.00 to the purchase of the Elite Gold 
software. The Elite Gold software will cost about $4,400.  I have included the bid sheet from DSI for 
your inspection.  To date, we have commitments of $1,000 each from the Galesburg Downtown 
Council and Galesburg Business Association.  Galesburg Area Chamber & Galesburg Area CVB is 
committing $1,000 as well ($750.00 from the CVB & $250.00 from the Chamber).  With your 
commitment of $500.00, this will greatly offset the cost to city.  The city will be providing a computer 
to host the software and cablecast it on Channel 7. 
 
At present, the city has been broadcasting internal events.  With this new software we will be able to 
get much more information out to our communities.  Each contributing organization is encouraged to 
utilize this new service.  It will be available to all organizations wishing to promote not‐for‐profit 
events in our communities.  
 
Sincerely,  

 
William E Morris, Executive Director 
Galesburg Area Convention and Visitors Bureau 

























































































































































































Page 1 of 1Knox County 
Payment Account Activity for May 2015

06/01/2015

$ 3,978.64BEGINNING BALANCE05/01/2015

Name On Account AmountAccountDate

 670.00Perez, Mary2011-038905/13/2015

ENDING BALANCE $ 4,648.6405/31/2015



Knox County
Individual Account Status for May 2015

06/01/2015 Page 1 of 2

REDEMPTION ACCOUNTS

Clark, Chapter 13 Trustee Michael D Account: 

Parcel: 

Prop Addr:

(4/20/2014)

99-16-385-007

1691 BUSHMORE AVE., GALESBURG

2009-0580

2009, 2010, 2011Tax Years: 

LAWNVIEW ADDN LOTS 185 & 186Legal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 11,156.16

 2,220.0006/10/2013 Down Payment

 500.0010/11/2013 Payment

-1,460.1004/02/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

-1,259.9004/02/2014 Knox County Collector

 718.9001/13/2015 Payment

 97.9802/06/2015 Payment

 175.7803/12/2015 Payment

 97.9804/13/2015 Payment

Total In Account $ 1,090.64$ 7,345.52AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

Perez Mary Account: 

Parcel: 

Prop Addr:

(7/20/2015)

99-11-307-010

631 PECK ST., GALESBURG

2011-0389

2011, 2012, 2013Tax Years: 

PECK & WOOD'S ADDN SUB OF LTS 16-24 E 35' LT 35 ALL LT 36 & W33' LT 37 BLK 3Legal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 4,883.82

 900.0001/23/2015 Down Payment

 658.0002/17/2015 Payment

 600.0003/17/2015 Payment

 60.0003/17/2015 Payment

 670.0004/17/2015 Payment

 670.0005/13/2015 Payment

Total In Account $ 3,558.00$ 1,325.82AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

============== END OF REDEMPTION ACCOUNTS ==============



Knox County
Individual Account Status for May 2015

06/01/2015 Page 2 of 2

SALE ACCOUNTS

================= END OF SALE ACCOUNTS =================

TOTAL PAID FOR ALL ACCOUNTS $4,648.64 



















































































































































































































KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN   SARA VARNER 

PAM COON    JANE SMITH 
 

 

Knox County Board and Committee 
Meetings 

 
June 2015 

 
The following is a list of the meetings of the standing Committees for the Knox 
County Board for the above referenced month. 

 
 
Building Committee 
 June 9, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30PM 
 
Nursing Home-Assessor-Zoning-GIS-Recorder Committee 

June 10, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room. Starting at 6:00PM 
 
Sheriff-Jail-Courthouse-Mary Davis Home-Animal Control-Annex Committee  

June 15, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room. Starting at 6:00 PM 
 
Highway-Landfill Committee 

June 16, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 
Finance-Insurance-Treasurer-Judicial-Clerk Committee 

June 17, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 (Bills available for review at 6:00PM prior to meeting.) 

 
Knox County Board Meeting – Regular Meeting 

June 24, 2015 at the Knox County Courthouse.  Starting at 6:00 PM 
 

Outside Committees 
 
Knox County Veterans Assistance Commission Meeting. 

June 8, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:00 PM. 
  
Board of Health Meeting. 
 June 11, 2015 at the County Health Department. Starting at 7:00PM. 
 
 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 1 

 

Knox County Board 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting – June 2015 
Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois 

Main Courtroom, 3rd Floor 
June 24, 2015 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

Special Events 

5:30 p.m.  Closed Session for Personnel and Property. 
   
Opening Ceremonies 
6:00 p.m.  Call to Order (Chairman) 
   

  Roll Call (Clerk) 
   

  Declaration of Quorum (Chairman) 
   

  Proclamation (Sheriff) 
   

  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America (Chairman) 

   

  Invocation (Captain William Welch of the Salvation Army, 
Galesburg) 

   

  Additions to the Agenda (for discussion only) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda * (R/C) 
Item 1 Approve Minutes of the Regular and Closed Board Meeting on May 

27, 2015. 
Item 2 Approve Claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the 

Meeting of June 24, 2015 and other claims for per diem 
from Meetings. 

Item 3 Presentation Sales tax and various taxes for month of March 2015 in 
the amounts of $106,426.26 and $29,408.18 and public 
safety tax in the amount of $86,598.12. 

   
Items for the Chairman 
Item 4 Approve R/C Appointment to Fill Vacancy on Knox County Board District 

2. 
Item 5 Approve R/C Appointment to Knox County Metropolitan Exposition, 

Auditorium, and Office Building Authority Board of 
Jeannette Kleine and Suzie Meeker. 

Item 6 Approve R/C Appointment to Maquon Fire Protection District of Joyce 
Richard. 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 2 

Item 7 Approve R/C Resolution on Removal of County Employee Position in 
Regional Office of Education. 

Item 8 Approve R/C Approve Contribution to Elite Gold Program. (Bondi) 
Item 9 Approve R/C Approve Membership Landfill Membership to Illinois Farm 

Bureau 
   
Report – Committee on Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, and Clerk 
Item 10 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 11 Approve R/C Resolution on Prevailing Wage 
Item 12 Approve Approve Budget Schedule for FY2015-2016 
Item 13 Approve R/C Resolution on Increase in Jury Demand Fee. 
Item 14 Approve R/C Resolution on Alternate Juror Fee. 
   
Report – Building Committee             
Item 15 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
   
Report – Committee on Sheriff, Jail, Courthouse, Mary Davis Home, and Animal Control. 
Item 16 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 17 Approve R/C Approve Financing of New Police Vehicles for Sheriff’s 

Department 
   
Report – Committee on Nursing Home, Assessor, Zoning, GIS, and Recorder 
Item 18 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 19 Approve R/C Appointment to Board of Review of Harold Hawkinson. 
   
Report – Committee on Highway and Landfill 
Item 20 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 21 Approve R/C Approve Bid for Bridge Replacement, Lynn Township, 

Section 13-11118-00-BR. 
Item 22 Approve Bid and Bring Back for Automatic Tarp for Roll Off Truck. 
   
Reports – External Committees Assigned to Board Members
Item 23 Presentation Knox County Board of Health (Davidson) 
Item 24 Presentation Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau (Bondi) 
Item 25 Presentation 9-1-1 Committee (Knapp) 
Item 26 Presentation Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development 
Item 27 Presentation Prairie Hills Resources Board (Johnson) 
Item 28 Presentation United Council of Counties (Davidson) 
Claims Against the County – R/C 
Item 29 Approve R/C Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. 
Item 30 Approve R/C Approve Budget Line Item Changes to Budget. 
Item 31 Approve R/C Claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of       

May 28, 2015 through June 24, 2015 (ordering that 
invoices be accepted and approved and that the County 
Clerk and County Treasurer be authorized and directed to 
issue County Warrants in payment of the bills) 

   
Statements of General Concern 
Item 32 Presentation Statements of General Concern from Board Members 

(Conducted in voting rank order.  No Debate) 
   
   



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 3 

Announcements 
Item 33 Presentation The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 

22, 2015, 6:00 p.m., at the Knox County Courthouse, 
Galesburg, IL 

   
Closing Ceremonies 
Item 34 Presentation Adjournment of meeting until next scheduled meeting of 

the Board. 
 
* CONSENT AGENDA:  All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the 
Board and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Member or citizen so requests; in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 
be considered separately. 
 
** Action item to be used only if previous Motion to Remove from Table is approved. 
 
VOTING CHART:  R/C = Roll Call Vote; Voice = Voice Vote; 2/3 = 2/3rds Vote 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Except for emergency personnel, please turn off all cellular telephones and paging 
devices during the meeting. 


	County Board Packet - June 2015.pdf
	Board Packet Cover - June 2015
	Agenda 2015 - June
	Board Call - June 2015
	County Board Minutes - May 2015
	Closed County Board Minutes - May 2015
	Actiion Item - Appointment to CB District 2
	Action Item - Appointmetn Orpheum Board
	Action Item - Appointment Maquon FPD
	Action Item - Resolution on County Employee Position in Regional Office of Education
	Action Item - Elite Software Donation
	Elite Gold Quote
	Action Item - Membership in Farm Bureau
	Finance Committee Minutes - June 2015
	Financial Reports - Through May 2015
	Trustee Report - June 2015
	Action Item - Resolution on Prevailing Wage
	Action Item - Budget Schedule for FY2015-2016
	Action Item - Resolution on Jury Service Fee
	Action Item - Resolution on Alternate Juror Fee
	Building Committee Minutes - June 2015
	Sheriff Committee Minutes - June 2015
	Sheriff Department Report - June 2015
	Mary Davis Home Report - June 2015
	Action Item - Purchase of Squad Cars
	Assessor Department Report - June 2015
	GIS Report - June 2015
	Nursing Home Report - June 2015
	Highway Landfill Committe Minutes - June 2015
	Highway Department Report - June 2015
	Landfill Report - June 2015
	Action Item - Purchase Tarper for Landfill
	Action Item - Budget Line Item Changes - June 2015
	Action Item - Summary Sheets - June 2015
	Meeting Calendar - June 2015


	Return to agenda: 


